
Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Finance Standing Committee and staff will 
participate in this meeting via a teleconference. Members of the public can submit written comments to the Deputy 
District Clerk at boardcomment@cambriacsd.org.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, July 28, 2020 - 10:00 AM

AGENDA
Please click the link below to join the webinar:

https://zoom.us/j/93889112033?pwd=c28vUzNBUVdYK2ZXWnpnOHJBc0l2QT09
Passcode: 566966

Or iPhone one-tap: 
US: +16699006833,,93889112033#  or +13462487799,,93889112033# 

Or Telephone:
Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929
205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 
Webinar ID: 938 8911 2033

International numbers available: https://zoom.us/u/ad7sTHdukS

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the agenda are
on file in the Office of the District Clerk, available for public inspection during District business hours. The
agenda and agenda packets are also available on the CCSD website at www.cambriacsd.org. Please call 805-
927-6223 if you need any assistance. If requested, the agenda and supporting documents shall be made
available in alternative formats to persons with a disability. The Committee Chairperson will answer any questions
regarding the agenda.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ESTABLISH QUORUM

C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

1. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may now address the Committee on any item of
interest within the jurisdiction of the Committee but not on its agenda
today. Future agenda items can be suggested at this time. In compliance

1

mailto:dcomment@cambriacsd.org
https://www.cambriacsd.org/


with the Brown Act, the Committee cannot discuss or act on items not on
the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes.

2. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration to Approve the June 4, 2020 and June 29, 2020
Special Meeting Minutes

3. REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Discussion Regarding Future Delays of the Rate Implementation
Based on the Current Environment  

B. Discussion and Consideration of the Final Budget FY 2020/2021
and Approve Recommendations to Board of Directors

C. Discussion and Consideration of Recognition and
Acknowledgements

4. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

5. ADJOURN

2



 

 

            CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
           FINANCE COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:00 AM 
 

1. OPENING 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chairman Steidel called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. 
 

B. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 

A quorum was established. 
  
Committee members present via Zoom: Cindy Steidel, Ted Siegler, Dewayne Lee, Mary Maher, 
Marvin Corne and Cheryl McDowell.   
  
Staff present via Zoom: John Weigold, General Manager, Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager, 
William Hollingsworth, Fire Chief, Carlos Mendoza, Facilities & Resources Supervisor, Ray 
Dienzo, Utilities Department Manager/District Engineer, Haley Dodson, Deputy District Clerk 

 
C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT – None. 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT – None. 

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
A. Consideration to Approve the May 13, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes and April 28, 2020 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Committee member Siegler moved to approve the meeting minutes. 
 
Committee member Corne seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved 5-Ayes (Lee, Maher, Corne, Siegler, McDowell), 0-Nays, 0-absent  
 
Chairman Steidel modified the agenda order to review regular business item 4B ahead of 4A. All 
agreed. 

 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS 

 
A. Discussion Regarding the Interfund Loan Policy 

 
The policy is already approved.  The future discussion will be about the actual interfund 
loans in place when appropriate.  This agenda item will be discussed at a future meeting 
when we have more concrete information available. 

 
B. Review and Discuss the FY 2020/2021 Preliminary Budget and Provide Recommendation(s) 

to the Board 
 

Public Comment: 
Kitty Connolly, Cambria (the Deputy District Clerk read the written comment into the 
record) 

3



 

 

 
 
Ms. Duffield provided a comprehensive overview of the plans and budget for FY 2020/2021.  
 
Public Comment: 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
 
Committee member Siegler moved to recommend to the board that they review and approve the plans 
and associated budget for FY 2020/2021. 
 
Committee member Maher seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved 5-Ayes (Lee, Maher, Corne, Siegler, McDowell), 0-Nays, 0-absent  

 
C. Review and Discuss Grants for Electric Vehicle Charging Stations 

 
Committee member Siegler moved to recommend to the board that they pursue grants associated 
with electric charging stations. 
 
Committee member Corne seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved 3-Ayes (Maher, Corne, Siegler), 2-Nays (Lee, McDowell), 0-absent  

 
5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
Review budget policy to update based on current CCSD operations.  
 
Review allocation of administration overhead as part of budget policy review. 

 
6. ADJOURN 

 
    Chairman Steidel adjourned the meeting at 12:00 p.m.  
 

4



 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
FINANCE COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

     Monday, June 29, 2020 10:00 AM 

 

1. OPENING 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 Chairman Steidel called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. 
 

B. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 

A quorum was established. 
  
Committee members present via Zoom: Cindy Steidel, Ted Siegler, Dewayne Lee, Mary 
Maher, Marvin Corne and Cheryl McDowell.   
  
Staff present via Zoom: John Weigold, General Manager, Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager, 
Haley Dodson, Deputy District Clerk and Ray Dienzo, Utilities Department Manager/District 
Engineer. 

 
C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT – None. 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT – None. 

 
3. REGULAR BUSINESS 

 
A. Discussion and Consideration of Participation in a Joint Resources and 

Infrastructure/Finance Ad Hoc Committee for the Investment Grade Audit (IGA) and 
Identification of Two Member Participants 

 
Chairwomen Cindy Steidel gave background information from the R&I committee meeting 
and there were some clarifying items discussed. Vice Chair Siegler & Committee Member 
Lee volunteered to be on the Ad Hoc Committee with the two R&I members. 
 
Committee member Maher moved to nominate Vice Chair Siegler & Committee Member 
Lee to be on the Joint Resources and Infrastructure/Finance Ad Hoc Committee for the 
Investment Grade Audit (IGA) and Identification. 

 
Committee member Corne seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved 5-Ayes (Lee, Maher, Corne, Siegler, McDowell), 0-Nays, 0-absent  

 
 

4. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – None. 
 

5. ADJOURN 
 
 Chairman Steidel adjourned the meeting at 10:34 p.m. 
 

5



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Finance Committee      AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.B. 
       
FROM:  John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 
  Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date:  July 28, 2020 Subject:  Discussion and Consideration of the  
  Final Budget FY 2020/2021 and Approve 
  Recommendations to Board of Directors 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation:  
Staff recommends the Finance Committee discuss and consider the 2020/2021 final budget and 
approve recommendations to the Board of Directors.  
 
Summary:  
The FY 2020/2021 final budget is being presented to the Finance Committee prior to consideration by 
the District Board of Directors on August 20, 2020. The purpose of the final budget is to include fund 
balances and reserve designations and must be considered for approval before September 1, 2020.  
 
Staff will also be discussing the surplus or deficit of each department ending in FY 2019/2020, capital 
project and encumbrance reserve designations requested to be carried forward from FY 2019/2020 to 
FY 2020/21. All funds ended the fiscal year with a surplus, partly due to a cessation of discretionary 
spending at the start of the COVID-19 pandemic in late February 2020. A summary by fund is listed 
below: 
 
General Fund 
The General Fund, consisting of Fire, Facilities & Resources, PROS and Administration, ended FY 
2019/2020 with an overall surplus of $177,920, including $77,273 which is being requested in reserve 
designations for a multi-year capital project and contractual obligation. 
 
The General Fund – Administrative Department budget for FY 2020/2021 has been amended, due to 
the Board of Directors disapproving the request to increase funding for a Clerical Assistant from part-
time to full-time. This change to the budgeted amount in personnel services reduces the overall 
administrative overhead allocation to all departments and funds. A revised administrative overhead 
allocation worksheet is included in the Final Budget for the Finance Committee’s review. 
 
Enterprise Funds 
The Water Fund, consisting of Water, SWF and SWF Capital, ended FY 2019/2020 with an overall 
surplus of $436,098, including $931,965 which is being requested in reserve designations for various 
multi-year capital projects, contractual obligations and reserve requirements. 
 
The Wastewater Fund ended FY 2019/2020 with an overall surplus of $387,679, including $87,337 
which is being requested in reserve designations for various multi-year capital projects and contractual 
obligations. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends the Finance Committee approve recommendations of the FY 2020/2021 final budget 
and reserve designations to the Board of Directors. 
 

6



 
 

2 

Attachments:  2020/2021 Final Budget   

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80


	Meeting Agenda



